



SOUTHWEST HILLS RESIDENTIAL LEAGUE

<https://swhrl.org>

contact@swhrl.org

MEMBERSHIP MEETING

Wednesday, April 17, 2024, 6:30-8 pm

Location: Ainsworth Elementary School
2425 SW Vista Ave, Portland, OR 97201

Chair: Joyce del Rosario

Agenda (Revised)

- 6:30 Roll Call of Directors, Introductions
- 6:40 Agenda changes, approval
- 6:43 Rules, Regulations
- 6:45 SWHRL ~~Mission~~ Statement of Purpose
- 6:47 Approval of Minutes
- 6:50 Emergency Preparedness
 - 1. ~~Critical Infrastructure CEI Hub~~ *MOVE TO LATER MEETING
 - 2. Neighborhood Emergency Team local training opportunities
 - 3. Firewise district organization
- 7:05 Land Use & Transportation
 - 1. Alpenrose Dairy
 - 2. ~~Tigard Rogers House~~ *MOVE TO LATER MEETING
 - 3. ~~South Park Blocks~~ *MOVE TO LATER MEETING
- 7:20 Schools
 - 1. ~~Funding #26-246~~ *MOVE TO PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION
 - 2. Eligible Student Voters
- 7:35 Governance
 - 1. SWHRL Board of Directors FY 2024-2025, Slate of Officers
 - 2. Bylaws amendments, ~~Membership~~ Boundaries
- 7:50 Old Business
 - 1. Finance Team
 - 2. ~~News Team~~ *MOVE TO LATER MEETING
- 7:55 New Business
 - 1. Marketing Expenses
 - 2. ~~Calendaring~~ *MOVE TO LATER MEETING
- 8:05 Public Comments
 - 1. Spring Voting <https://www.multco.us/elections/official-ballot-drop-sites>
 - 2. Funding #26-246
 - 3. Zoo train
 - 4. Candidates for Office
 - 5. Upcoming Community Events